Mr Ciaran Farrell

' Envuonmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Jacobs County Wexford, Ireland
Merrion House Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
: Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Merrion Road Contae Loch ‘Garman, Eire ¢
Dublin 4 T +353 53 916 0600

F:  +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCaIl 1890 33 5599

re: Waste Licence Application on behalf of Dublin Port Company in respect of Graving

15 June 2007 W0235-01

Dock No 1, Alexandra Quay East, Berth 50 at Alexandra Road, Dublin 1.

Dear Mr Farrell
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I refer to your application for a Waste'li'cence{reeeived 'on 18" April, 2007.
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I am to advise that pursuant to the Wailste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005 and having

regard to the scale and purpose of the] activity, | !whlch is the subject of the application,
the Agency considers that a waste licence is not necessary for the act1v1ty This activity
would more appropriately be carried out under a waste permit from the local authority.
You are required to contact your local authority in this regard.

Arrangements are being made to have your application and a cheque for the fee of
€10000 returned to you.

I am to advise that it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any
documentation received by it in relation to this application.
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Y‘Lonne Clooneyat'(»/\

Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

cc Dublin Port Company, Port Centre, Alexandra Road, Dublin 1.



